
333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service 
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

01/21/2026 Arana Group Inc
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION tom.franco@tkelevator.com

14400 Catalina Street, San Leandro, CA 94577

CONVEYING EQUIPMENT

651371

samuel@dtindustrialflooring.comDIVERSE TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRIAL INC

100 W Valpico Road. Suite D, Tracy, CA. 95376

CONCRETE FLOOR SEALERS

1003639

B-K MILL AND FIXTURES INC jk.bkmill@bkmill.com

37523 Sycamore St, Newark, CA 94560

SOLID SURFACING FABRICATIONS

428941

1 8

ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT GROUP

586844

3438 HELEN STREET, OAKLAND, CA 94608

SELECTIVE DEMOLITION

agarcia@amgofca.com
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

Expert Drywall Sytems, Inc

267480

1141 Old Bayshore HWY, Suite 30, San Jose, CA 95112

steve@expertdrywall.net

GYPSUM BOARD

D ZELINSKY & SONS
"

5301 Adeline Street , Oakland, CA 94608

klagunas@dzelinskyandsons.com

1119375

PAINTING AND COATING

2 8

SULLIVAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC michael@sullivaninstall.com

5327 Paso Del Rio Way, Concord, CA 94521

782095

HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

BERKELEY CEMENT INC nick.dolci@bciconcrete.com

1200 Sixth Street, Berkeley, CA 94710, USA

290755

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

GLEAVES STRUCTURAL STEEL info@gleavescontractors.com

1333 Evans Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94124

1145854

STRUCTURAL STEEL

1105939

24825 Huntwood Ave. Hayward, CA 94544

AMEX SHEET METAL INC edsanchez@amexsheetmetal.com

SHEET METAL FLASHING & TRIM

3 8
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

390876

UNIVERSAL PLASTICS INC

1020 Winding Creek Rd, Suite 130, Roseville, CA 95678

heidi@uniplastics.com

WALL PROTECTION

4 8

MAZ GLASS

750 107th Ave , Oakland, CA, 94603

arman@mazcg.com

738716

UNIT SKYLIGHTS

BAY CITY MECHANICAL SERVICE LLC

870 Harbour Way South , Richmond, CA 94804

craigb@baycitymech.com

1035982

HVAC

COURTNEY INC

16781 MILLIKAN AVE, IRVINE, CA 92606

699236

SBS MODIFIED BITUMINOUS MEMBRANE ROOFING 

samuel@courtneyinc.com
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

5 8

R TITUS WATERPROOFING

16035 Caputo Dr St G, Morgan Hill, CA 95037

738996

Matt@rtituswaterproofing.com

BENTONITE PANEL WATERPROOFING

Bird Electric Inc. estimates@bird-electric.com

1067 Market Street, Ste 1027, San Francisco, CA 94103

1031168

ELECTRICAL

AMERICAN HONOR BUILDER INC americanhonorbuilder@gmail.com

1731 Adrian Road, Suite 6, Burlingame, CA 94010

967917

PLUMBING 
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

6 8
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

7 8
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

END OF SECTION

8 8
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SECTION 00 43 36 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service 
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

Demolition

Janus Corporation

RMC

Concrete

Zyko Steel

Steel

BK Mill & Fixture

Millwork

36,795

57,624.00

73,895.56

21,250.80

jacke@januscorp.com

1000000894

572682

2000016996

1146697

37182 Locust St, Newark, CA 94560 

zyko.steel@outlook.com

(628)230-9394

1081 Shary Cir., Concord, CA 94518 (925) 969-9290

1000003062

428941

sandrabarclay@bkmill.com

37523 Sycamore St., Newark, CA 94560 (510) 713-0430

rick@rmarrunconstruction.com

850 S. Van Ness, San Francisco, CA 94110 (415)875-9096

2000001958

1115915



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

Alcal Specialty

Roofing

AMEX

Sheet Metal

24,900

25,400

Alliance Glass

Glazing

19,242

Daleys Drywall

Drywall

128,632

1000000315

815286

916-631-6572

AMANDA.GILSON@ALCAL.COM

42950 Osgood Rd., Fremont, CA 94539

1001086590

1105939

4087848396

steve@amexsheetmetal.com

24825 Huntwood Ave. ,Hayward, CA 94544

1000635694
868051

sfurtado@allianceglasscompany.com

41934 Christy Street, Fremont, CA 94538 6506259108

1000008978

336095

960 Camden Ave, Campbell, CA 95008

tannercondie@daleysdrywall.com

(408) 374-7626



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

De Anza Tile

Tile

43,640

Flooring Solutions

Flooring

37,704

Twin Post Painting

Painting

13,955

Murphy Specialties

Restroom Accessories

11,290

1000001077

402306

5109337613

jeanette@deanzatile.com

45755 Northport Loop W, Fremont, CA 94538

330 WRIGHT BROTHERS AVE, LIVERMORE, CA 94551 (925) 294-5200

ari@flooring-solutions.com

608728

1000020642

1000709002

6508923829

accounting@twinpostpainting.com

P.O. BOX 944Apt C, San Leandro, CA 94577

1001041

1000004027

956735

7077618000

lorri@murphydiv10.com

4992 Allison ParkwaySuite B , Vacaville, CA 95688



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

Otis Elevator

Sequoia Fire Protection

26,404

Elevator

Fire Sprinkler

Plumbing

Mechanical

1332 N MILLER STREET, ANAHEIM, CA 92806 (561) 237-5071

7031

1000003571

cls-blms@wolterskluwer.com

663 121th St., Suite A, Oakland, CA 94607 (510) 882-9175

1039554

2000010715

Eduardo.Garcia@SequoiaFireProtection.com

American Honor Builders

1000024585

96917

1731 Adrian Road, Suite 6, Berlingame, CA 94010

americanhonorbuilder@gmail.com

4153500398

Kevin Sullivan

1000003161

887975

925-825-5625

ap@sullivanhvac.com

431 N BUCHANAN CIRCLE # 2, Pacheco, CA 94553  

122,500.00

148,000

142,650.00
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

END OF SECTION

Electric

ADG

Earthwork and Shoring

80,6411131769

2000007862

info@agdengineering.com

70731986927094 Gravenstein Hwy, Cotati, CA 94931

Micheletti Electric

112,760

1000452932

1014322

4157402317

dinom@romeoscoffee.net

2499 Telegraph Avenue, Berkeley, CA 94704



































































333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service 
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

1/21/26                                CLW Builders, Inc.
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333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

x

x

x

x

Excel Site Services

SSF CA

Demo & Excavation

KM106 Construction

SF CA

Abatement/Soft Demo

Cal Pacific Construction

Pacifica CA

CID/Framing/Doors/Misc Wall Finishes/Drywall Openings

x

x

x

Watertight Restoration

SF CA

Waterproofing

964353

937674

830908

380124

aaronjr@km106.com

415-512-6799

il@pacific888.com

650-557-1238

tony@excelsiteservices.com

800-217-8390

415-984-1940

brianr@nextquake.com



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

x

x

x

x

Detail Ironworks

SSF CA

Steel/Metals

KZ Tile

SSF CA

Tiling

Flooring Solutions

Livermore CA

Flooring Finishes

x

x

x

George E. Masker

Oakland CA

Painting & Coatings

769491

767277

219160

608728

x

kztile@aol.com

650-875-9018

510-568-1206

melissa@maskerpainting.com

ari@flooring0solutions.com

925-294-5200

detailironworksinc@gmail.com

415-822-8896
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

x

x

x

x

Pioneer Contractors

SF CA

Roofing

BK Millwork

Newark CA

Casework & Countertop

TK Elevator

San Leandro CA

Elevator

x

x

SF CA

Plumbing/HVAC

777064

428941

  Cal Pacific Systems

924244

651371

x

matthewkong@tkelevator.com

510-387-8664

mike.hung@calpacificsystems.com

415-252-8600

jkorjhummel@bkmill.com

510-713-0430

415-671-1070

michael.li@pioneercontractors.com
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

x

x

x

x

SF CA

Volk Electric

Electrical/Fire Alarm/Low Voltage

x

x

911055

415-525-3349

volitvak@gmail.com



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

END OF SECTION



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above.

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code § 4113.

01/21/2026 EVRA Construction, Inc.
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THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service 
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

01-21-2026 Medical Facilities Solution LLC DBA MFS Construction
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THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

West Coast Removal 

Purple Fox Electric

Berkeley Cement

Electrical

Mechanical / HVAC

1200 6TH ST BERKELEY, CA 94710 (510) 525-8175

Concrete

1000003398

377,119.00290755

Demo

Bay City Mechanical

55,718

125,340

124,598

870 Harbour Way South, Richmond, CA 94804
(510) 233-7000

1035982

1000058271

nick.dolci@bciconcrete.com

1020 Airport Road, Bldg A Lincoln, CA 95648-9397

cal@westcoastremoval.com 

916 779 5361

964137

2000008667

500 East Hamilton Avenue, #1121, Campbell, CA 95008
mattia@purplefoxelectrical.com 

919-360-3036

1134167

2000016198



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 

END OF SECTION

Blackcreek Builders

Plumbing

Elevator

IDT Inc.

Low Voltage

nick.dolci@bciconcrete.comt

4096 Piedmont Ave. #240 Oakland, CA 94611
thomas@blackcreekbuilders.com

510-414-3386

924418

1000610673

219,009

Schindler

153,780

225,08.411000041291

934278

375733



Tiles

Roofing Friend

Roofing

Twin Post Painting

Painting

43640

De Anza Tile

29800

13870



Signage

Powell’s Environmental Graphics

Metals

Zyko Steel

Universlal Plastics

FRP Wall Panels

24750.8

6419.71

65955



Pyro-Comm

CISCO Fire Protection

B-K Mill & Fixtures, Inc.

6960 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 300, Pleasanton, CA  94566

kgreen@pyrocomm.com 

510-632-1208

37523 Sycamore Street, Newark, CA 94560, USA

jk.bkmill@bkmill.com 

37,804

428941

1000003062

510-713-0430

36,795

22,406



East Bay Drywall

Glazzen 

Flooring

Flooring Solutions

448 Michele Drive, San Pablo, CA 94806

eastbaydrywall@hotmail.com 

510-409-9898

1078230

Drywall Framing

188,034.59

330 Wright Brothers Avenue, Livermore, CA 94551, United States of America

608728
1000020642

165000

37704
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
 

   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

 
This Document implements listing requirements for  subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(A)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114].   

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 
 
At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 
 
If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 
 
 
 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 
 
Subcontracting goal does not apply to this Contract. LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service 
contractors are not required to be identifed and listed, except as required under paragraph A above. 
 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113.  

 
 

01/21/27 Singular Builders
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 333 7TH STREET VBR 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183

Page 1 of 7 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000000315

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
815286

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0368936

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $25,400.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000004742

6. SUPPLIER ID
05261000569

8. LICENSE NO.
392967

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0138284

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $13,685.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
Yes

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000007529

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
645126

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0940700

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $124,598.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
07-50 Roofing

3. ADDRESS
42950 Osgood Rd., Fremont, CA 94539

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Ayoob & Peery Plumbing Company, Inc.

EMAIL
s.buada@ayoobpeery.com

3. ADDRESS
975 Indiana Street, San Francisco, CA 94107

PHONE NO.
415-550-0975

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
21-00 Fire Suppression

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
94-2612017

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Alcal Specialty Contracting, Inc. 

EMAIL
miguel.pena@alcal.com

PHONE NO.
510-954-9002

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
68-0526024

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Bay City Mechanical, Inc. 

EMAIL
danielaf@baycitymech.com

3. ADDRESS
870 Harbour Way South, Richmond, CA 94804

PHONE NO.
510-233-7000

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
23-00 HVAC

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
94-2651338

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183

Page 2 of 7 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000003062

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
428941

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0105132

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $36,795.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000006640

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
972968

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0066223

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $33,340.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000004768

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
924244

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0438323

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $159,800.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
BrandSafway

EMAIL
jdevito@brandsafway.com

3. ADDRESS
750 Walsh Ave., Santa Clara, CA 95050

PHONE NO.
415-470-4926

3. ADDRESS
37523 Sycamore St., Newark, CA 94560

PHONE NO.
510-713-0430

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
06-22 Millwork

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
94-2366234

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
22-00 Plumbing

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
01-0911024

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Daley's Drywall 

EMAIL
tannercondie@daleysdrywall.com

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
B-K Mill & Fixtures, Inc.

EMAIL
jk.bkmill@bkmill.com

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Cal Pacific Systems

EMAIL
christina.gee@calpacificsystems.com

3. ADDRESS
50 Cypress Lane, Brisbane, CA 94005

PHONE NO.
415-252-8600

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
02-11 Temporary Building Shoring

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
34-1761339
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000008978

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
336095

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0317555

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $140,453.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000001077

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
402306

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0942927

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $43,640.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000020642

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
608728

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
1667649

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $37,704.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
De Anza Tile 

EMAIL
jeffp@deanzatile.com

3. ADDRESS
45755 Northport Loop West, Fremont, CA 94537

PHONE NO.
510-933-7600

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
09-30 Tiling

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
94-2709028

3. ADDRESS
960 Camden Ave., Campbell, CA 95008

PHONE NO.
408-374-7626

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
09-22 Drywall

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
94-2359524

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
09-60 Flooring

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
68-0221775

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Glazzen 

EMAIL
frank@glazzen.com

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Flooring Solutions

EMAIL
ari@flooring-solutions.com

3. ADDRESS
330 Wright Brothers Ave, Livermore, CA 94551

PHONE NO.
925-294-5200

3. ADDRESS
64 Dorman Avenue, San Francisco, 94124, United States of America

PHONE NO.
415-374-1477
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Page 4 of 7 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000864721

6. SUPPLIER ID
0000053523

8. LICENSE NO.
1059199

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
1104744

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $18,800.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
Yes

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000842846

6. SUPPLIER ID
1000842846

8. LICENSE NO.
1077927

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
1130811

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $60,560.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
Yes

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000062689

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
638907

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0919789

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $90,522.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Hilltop Asbestos Abatement Corporation

EMAIL
sdelgadillo@hilltopasb.com

3. ADDRESS
3246 Arden Rd., Hayward, CA 94541

PHONE NO.
510-750-1903

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
02-40 Demolition

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
85-1355434

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
08-60 Roof Windows And Skylights

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
84-2426859

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
03-00 Concrete

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
93-1073370

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
MEL Electric Inc 

EMAIL
brad@melelectricinc.com

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Imbimbo Concrete

EMAIL
johnd@imbimboconcrete.com

3. ADDRESS
1680 Bryant St., Daly City, CA 94015

PHONE NO.
650-991-3384

3. ADDRESS
902 Enterprise Way, Suite G, Napa, CA 94558

PHONE NO.
707-204-9386

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
26-00 Electrical
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Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183

Page 5 of 7 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000064024

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
1010343

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $130,258.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000003571

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
7031

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0021396

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $138,650.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000008983

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
872996

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0872996

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $13,652.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
2000002969

6. SUPPLIER ID
0000056620

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
OTIS Elevator

EMAIL
erin.wint@otis.com

3. ADDRESS
444 Spear St #100, San Francisco, CA 94105, USA

PHONE NO.
510-206-4703

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
14-20 Elevators

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
13-5583389

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
47-3969036

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
10-00 Specialties

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
72-1609190

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
REI Build Up Construction Corp

EMAIL
ali@reibuildup.com

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Rebarber

EMAIL
deak@rebarber.net

3. ADDRESS
3151 Diablo Ave., Hayward, CA 94545

PHONE NO.
415-770-3006

3. ADDRESS
570 3rd Street, Oakland, CA 94607, United States of America

PHONE NO.
415-637-2460

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
05-10 Structural Steel, 05-20 Miscellaneous Metals

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
82-4669395
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form

8. LICENSE NO.
1056628

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
1094072

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $27,674.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
Yes

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000002414

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
457656

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0361790

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $49,182.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000012276

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
782095

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0483978

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $92,542.00

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000709002

6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO.
1001041

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
1091517

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $13,870.00

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Richard Hancock Inc. 

EMAIL
isaac@rhiframing.com

3. ADDRESS
1029 Third St., Santa Rosa, CA 95404

PHONE NO.
707-890-1067

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
06-10 Rough Carpentry

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
68-0030167

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
08-10 Doors And Frames

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
20-5768855

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Twin Post Painting

EMAIL
gustavo@twinpostpainting.com

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
First Tier

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Sullivan Construction Company Inc 

EMAIL
vanessa@sullivaninstall.com

3. ADDRESS
5327 Paso Del Rio Way, Concord, CA 94521

PHONE NO.
925-575-4863

3. ADDRESS
1438 81st Ave., Oakland, CA 94621

PHONE NO.
510-361-8924

4. BID ITEMS / PORTION OF WORK
09-90 Painting And Coating

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
83-0798153
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[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 Proposed Subcontractors Form

11. CERTIFIED LBE?
No





















thowton
Typewritten Text
Ricardo Marrun Concrete

thowton
Typewritten Text
Selective Demo

thowton
Typewritten Text
Concrete/Excavation

thowton
Typewritten Text
Structural Steel 

thowton
Typewritten Text
Rough Carpentry

thowton
Typewritten Text
Sab Francisco

thowton
Typewritten Text
2000001958

thowton
Typewritten Text
1115915

thowton
Typewritten Text
Norcal Demolition

thowton
Typewritten Text
Richmond

thowton
Typewritten Text
1027948

thowton
Typewritten Text
66,225

thowton
Typewritten Text
Yiz Ironworker

thowton
Typewritten Text
Richard Hancock

thowton
Typewritten Text
Santa Rosa

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000002414

thowton
Typewritten Text
457656

thowton
Typewritten Text
49,182

thowton
Typewritten Text
1

thowton
Typewritten Text
San Francisco

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000886842

thowton
Typewritten Text
1061277

thowton
Typewritten Text
10,800

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000063640

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
5

thowton
Typewritten Text
23,500



thowton
Typewritten Text
Roofing

thowton
Typewritten Text
Sheet Metal

thowton
Typewritten Text
Doors/Frames/Hardware

thowton
Typewritten Text
Drywall/framing

thowton
Typewritten Text
ALCAL

thowton
Typewritten Text
Fremont

thowton
Typewritten Text

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000000315

thowton
Typewritten Text
815286

thowton
Typewritten Text
25,400

thowton
Typewritten Text
AMEX Sheet Metal

thowton
Typewritten Text
Hayward

thowton
Typewritten Text
1001086590

thowton
Typewritten Text
1105939

thowton
Typewritten Text
24,900

thowton
Typewritten Text
Daley's Drywall

thowton
Typewritten Text
Campbell

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000008978

thowton
Typewritten Text
336095

thowton
Typewritten Text
135,355

thowton
Typewritten Text
2

thowton
Typewritten Text
Sullivan Construction

thowton
Typewritten Text
Concord

thowton
Typewritten Text
100012276

thowton
Typewritten Text
782095

thowton
Typewritten Text
92,542

thowton
Typewritten Text
x

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
XX

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
5



thowton
Typewritten Text
Tile

thowton
Typewritten Text
Flooring/Resinous Flooring

thowton
Typewritten Text
Painting

thowton
Typewritten Text

thowton
Typewritten Text
KZ Tile

thowton
Typewritten Text
South San Francisco

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000001756

thowton
Typewritten Text
767277

thowton
Typewritten Text
38,905

thowton
Typewritten Text
Hoem & Associates

thowton
Typewritten Text
South San Francisco

thowton
Typewritten Text
381718

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000003325

thowton
Typewritten Text
Canterbury

thowton
Typewritten Text
3

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
Santa Clara

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000959538

thowton
Typewritten Text
721741

thowton
Typewritten Text
11,000

thowton
Typewritten Text
5

thowton
Typewritten Text
54,256



thowton
Typewritten Text
Cabinets/Countertops

thowton
Typewritten Text
Elevator

thowton
Typewritten Text
Fire Suppression System

thowton
Typewritten Text
Plumbing

thowton
Typewritten Text
BK Mill

thowton
Typewritten Text
Newark

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000003062

thowton
Typewritten Text
428941

thowton
Typewritten Text
36,945

thowton
Typewritten Text
Walschon Fire Protection

thowton
Typewritten Text
Pleasanton

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000001040

thowton
Typewritten Text
568438

thowton
Typewritten Text
Bayview Plumbing

thowton
Typewritten Text
San Leandro

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000424102

thowton
Typewritten Text
665946

thowton
Typewritten Text
148,795

thowton
Typewritten Text
4

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
X

thowton
Typewritten Text
SF Elevator

thowton
Typewritten Text
Dublin

thowton
Typewritten Text
1000540404

thowton
Typewritten Text
1057423

thowton
Typewritten Text
225,000

thowton
Typewritten Text
5

thowton
Typewritten Text
30,500



333 7TH STREET VBR Sourcing Event ID: 0000011183 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No    
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